Neath Port Talbot AGENDA
=== (astell-nedd Port Talbot

County Borough Council Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol

STREETSCENE AND ENGINEERING SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
10.00 am MONDAY, 10 DECEMBER 2018

COMMITTEE ROOMS A/B - NEATH CIVIC CENTRE

PART 1
1. Declarations of Interest

2.  Consultation on Environment Directorate's Budget and Draft
Savings For 2019/20 (Pages 3 - 64)
Report of the Director of Environment

3. Any urgent items (whether public or exempt) at the discretion of the
Chairman pursuant to Section 100B (4) (b) of the Local
Government Act 1972

S.Phillips
Chief Executive

Civic Centre
Port Talbot Monday, 3" December, 2018




Committee Membership:

Chai

Vice
Chai

rperson: Councillor S.M.Penry

Councillor S. ap Dafydd
rperson:

Councillors: A.R.Aubrey, N.J.E.Davies, R.Davies,

W.F.Griffiths, C.James, A.McGrath, J.Warman,
R.W.Wood, J.Hale and C.Galsworthy

Notes:

(1)

(2)

3)

(4)

(5)

If Committee Members or non-Committee Members wish to have
relevant items put on the agenda for future meetings, then please
notify the Chief Executive/Chair eight days before the meeting.

If non-Committee Members wish to attend for an item of interest, then
prior notification needs to be given (by 12.00 noon on the day before
the meeting). Non-Committee Members may speak but not vote, or
move or second any motion.

For pre scrutiny arrangements, the Chair will normally recommend
forthcoming executive items for discussion/challenge. It is also open
to Committee Members to request items to be raised - though
Members are asked to be selective here in regard to important
issues.

The relevant Cabinet Board Members will also be invited to be
present at the meeting for Scrutiny/ Consultation purposes.

Would the Scrutiny Committee Members please bring the Cabinet
Board papers with them to the meeting.



Agenda Item 2

NEATH PORT TALBOT COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL

Streetscene & Engineering Scrutiny Committee
10" December 2018

Report of the Director of Environment
Matter for Information
Wards Affected: All Wards

CONSULTATION ON ENVIRONMENT DIRECTORATE’S BUDGET
AND DRAFT SAVINGS FOR 2019/20

Purpose of Report

1 To provide Members of the Streetscene and Engineering Scrutiny
Committee with supplementary information concerning the savings
proposals for the Environment Directorate budget, set out in the
Cabinet report of 31* October 2018, with a view to aiding the
scrutiny of these proposals.

Executive Summary

2 The Environment Directorate has made considerable savings over
the last few years and has reduced large numbers of staff,
particularly front line staff who deliver a broad range of public
facing services which the Directorate delivers across the County
Borough on a daily basis.

The Directorate budget is currently £32.7m and is currently 11.5%
of the total Authority’s net budget. Since 2009/10, the Directorate
has contributed over £18m towards the Authority’s saving target
and this total will increase to circa £20m allowing for the removal of
one-off monies this year and if all the savings proposals currently
out to consultation are implemented.

During financial years 2013/14 and 2014/15, over 200 staff left the

Directorate under the ER/VR scheme and in excess of 400 staff
have left in the last seven years.

Page 3



Background

3 On the 9" October 2018 The Welsh Government (WG) published
details of the Provisional Local Government Settlement for
2019/20. The settlement shows that the Welsh Government is
providing £4.214bn of funding to Local Government. However this
Is £12m or -0.3% less in comparison with the current year. Neath
Port Talbot Council’s share at £213.406m is the 4™ best settlement
in Wales providing an increase of 0.2%.

Neath Port Talbot Council’s net revenue budget 2018/19 amounts
to £282.855m.

Draft Budget 2019/20

4 On the 31° October 2018 the Council’'s Cabinet resolved to
commence public consultation on its budget and draft savings
proposals for 2019/20. It is projected that financial savings of
£12.262m are required to set the balanced budget for the next
financial year and more than £64m over the next four financial
years.

This report sets out for Members scrutiny further details on the
savings proposals required for the Environment Directorate’s
budget.

Draft savings for consultation

5 Attached at Appendix 1 is a schedule of proposals which are out to
public consultation for the Environment Directorate and affect this
Cabinet Board. Please find below specific information from each
Head of Service relating to the draft savings proposal for 2019/20.

Savings Proposals 19/20

ENVTO01 (£30k) — Parking Tariff Increase

This proposal is to increase the tariffs by 30p for parking between three
and four hours (£3.00 up to £3.30) and all day parking (£3.50 to £3.80)
when parking in the Town Centre Car Parks. All other tariff bands will
remain the same.

Page 4



The proposed car parking tariff schedule is set out at Appendix 2 for
member information.

ENVT902 (£10k) — Increased income from Neath Inspired through car
park usage.

The Council are currently in dialogue with Neath Inspired to encourage
increased footfall in Neath Town Centre through various parking
initiatives that are supported by the Business Improvement District (BID)
with a view to further exploring opportunities to increase income and
reduce subsidies.

ENVTO03 (E64k) — Engineering & Transport Cost Saving

This saving is specifically linked with the Council’s current Voluntary
Redundancy strategy and will be subject to the availability of bumped
redundancies with a view to protecting employees whose jobs may be at
risk in other parts of the Council’s workforce.

ENVT904 (£10k) — Highways Development Control

The Highway Development Control section has identified that additional
income will be generated from applications for new developments and
water course consents across the County Borough.

ENVTO05 (E4k) — Car Parking Permits

This relates to increased income generation from the sale of car parking
permits to the police and schools in Neath Town Centre.

ENVTO06 (£50k) — Staff & Member Parking Charges
This proposal is to increase the monthly contribution by Staff and
Members in the scheme based at The Quays, Neath and Port Talbot

Civic Centres by £3 per month for staff working more than 23 hours and
£1.50 for other part time staff.

ENVTO07 (£9k) — Road Safety & Business Performance
There are two crossing patrol sites that are no longer required, one as a

result of the installation of a pelican crossing and one other crossing
patrol where the safe route to school has changed following the

Page 5



Council’s strategic schools improvement building programme and no
longer meets criteria. Consequently there will be a small saving in the
supplies budget in this service area.

ENVT918 (50k) — Pest Control.

It is proposed to Increase fee levels to cover costs. Appendix 3 provides
detailed proposals with respect to revised charges.

ENVT919 (E50k) — Cemeteries

It is proposed to move closer to full cost recovery by increasing a
number of cemetery services. Appendix 4 provides detailed proposals
with respect to revised charges.

ENVT920 (E50k) — Bowling Greens/sports fields

It is proposed to cease to provide any maintenance services in relation
to bowling greens. There are just five clubs/organisations purchasing
this service and the income from these clubs does not cover the costs of
providing this specialised service. One employee has asked to be
considered for Voluntary Redundancy whilst otherwise employees
associated with this service will be offered alternative employment within
Streetcare. Clubs will need to buy the service from other private sector
providers.

Ensure cost recovery of charges for work on sports fields — increase
charges.

The chargeable service is available to clubs and community councils but
is currently being subsidies by the Council. There are seven
agreements in place with various organisations with ad-hoc work
provided to others. Work is currently underway to identify the actual
under recovery of costs for the season, it is estimated that costs will
need to increase by 42% to break even. Should clubs decide to
purchase this service from other providers then the employees
associated with the work will be offered alternative employment in
Streetcare.

ENVTO921 (£10k) — Greater cost recovery on Schools grounds
maintenance — income charges

Page 6



This chargeable service is available to all schools within the County
Borough. Currently all 6 secondary schools and 41 out of the 57 primary
and junior schools etc. use the service. Whilst work is currently
underway to identify the actual costs for this season, it is estimated and
proposed that charges to schools are increased by circa 20% to move
towards a break even position. Should schools decide to purchase
services elsewhere this could lead to up to four redundancies if attempts
to find alternative employment via ‘boumped’ Voluntary Redundancies or
general staff turnover is not successful. The risk however of compulsory
redundancies is considered unlikely.

ENVT924 (E11k) — Savings arising from the cessation of the Print
Commissioning function

Following a corporate decision to cease the print commissioning
function, the Directorate will now procure printing services directly from
the supplier and will save its contribution towards the overheads of the
print commissioning function.

Crime and Disorder Impact

6 The Council has a legal duty under Section 17 of the Crime and
Disorder Act 1998 to carry out all its various functions with “due
regard to the need to prevent Crime and Disorder in its area”

Individual proposals are being assessed as to their impact on
crime and disorder and should any specific impact be identified
these will be identified against individual proposals and
summarised in final proposals.

Integrated Impact Assessment

7 Integrated Impact Assessments for the 2019/20 budget are being
developed in two stages: stage one involves making an initial
assessment of the impact of the budget proposals on a range of
statutory duties that the Council is required to meet. Those duties
include: the Equality Act 2010; the Welsh Language Standards;
the Well-being of Future Generations (Wales) Act 2015; duties in
respect of bio-diversity and a range of other factors.

The Equality Act 2010 requires public bodies to “pay due regard to
the need to:

Page 7



. eliminate discrimination, harassment, victimisation and any
other conduct that is prohibited by or under the Act;

. advance equality of opportunity between persons who share
a relevant protected characteristic and persons who do not
share it; and

. foster good relations between persons who share a relevant

protected characteristics and persons who do not share it.”

The Well-being of Future Generations Act 2015 (“the 2015 Act”)
requires the Council to think about the long-term impact of their
decisions, to work better with people, communities and each other
and to prevent persistent problems such as poverty, health
inequalities and climate change. The 2015 Act imposes a duty on
all public bodies in Wales to carry out “sustainable development”,
defined as being, "The process of improving the economic, social,
environmental and cultural wellbeing of Wales by taking action, in
accordance with the sustainable development principle, aimed at
achieving the wellbeing goals.” The action that a public body takes
in carrying out sustainable development includes setting and
publishing wellbeing objectives, and taking all reasonable steps in
exercising its functions to meet those objectives.

The 31° October report identified the need for the Council to make
budget savings of £12.2m for 2019/20 and as such many of these
will have a negative impact on services provided across the whole of
the county borough.

The first stage assessment forms are given as background papers
to this report.

Workforce Impact

8

The workforce will be impacted by any reductions in budget
available to run services. The Council has shared this report and
information with trade unions and will hold staff briefings where
required over the next few months. The Council wishes to
minimise compulsory redundancies and has launched its early
retirement/voluntary redundancy scheme on the 16™ October
2018. Staff leaving under this scheme would assist in delivering
some financial savings.

Page 8



Consultation

9 The report to Cabinet of 31% October 2018 sets out the proposed
response to the draft Local Government Settlement for 2019/20.
Public, Trade Union and staff consultation on the proposals set out
in this report are taking place up to the 11" January 2019.

Recommendations

10 Itis recommended that Members review and scrutinise the savings
proposals included in this report.

Appendices

11  Appendix 1 — Draft savings for consultation
Appendix 2 - Parking Tariff Schedule
Appendix 3 — Revised Pest Control Charges
Appendix 4 — Revised Cemeteries Service charges
Appendix 5 — Budget First Stage Assessments:

ENVTO01 — Parking Tariff Increase

ENVT902 — Alternative Car Parking Initiatives
ENVT904 — Highways Development Control
ENVTOO05 — Car Parking Permits

ENVTO06 — Staff & Member Parking charges
ENVTO07 — Road Safety and Business Performance
ENVT918 — Pest Control

ENVT919 — Cemeteries

ENVT920 — Bowling Greens/sports fields
ENVT921 — School grounds maintenance
ENVT924 — Print Commissioning Function

Background Papers
12  Budget First Stage Assessments:

ENVTO01 — Parking Tariff Increase

ENVT902 — Alternative Car Parking Initiatives
ENVT904 — Highways Development Control
ENVTO05 — Car Parking Permits

ENVTO06 — Staff & Member Parking charges
ENVT907 — Road Safety and Business Performance
ENVT918 — Pest Control

Page 9



ENVT919 — Cemeteries

ENVT920 — Bowling Greens/sports fields

ENVT921 — School grounds maintenance

ENVT924 — Print Commissioning Function
Wards Affected

13 All

Officer Contact
14  For further information on this report item, please contact:

Mike Roberts, Head of Streetcare, Tel: 01639 686966 E-mail:
m.roberts@npt.gov.uk

David Griffiths, Head of Engineering & Transport, Tel: 01639
686340 E-mail: d.w.qriffiths@npt.gov,uk

Page 10


mailto:m.roberts@npt.gov.uk
mailto:d.w.griffiths@npt.gov,uk

TT obed

Appendix 1

Ref Board | Description Lead Main Impacts Budget % 2019/20 | 2020/21 | 2021/22 | 2022/23
2018/19 | saving | £000 £000 £000 £000
ENVTO01 | S&E Parking tariff Dave Introduce increased prices -372 8% 30 0 0 0
increase Griffiths by average of 30p for all
Council run car parks in the
3 Town Centres from April
2019
ENVTO02 | S&E Alternative car Dave Increased income from -372 3% 10 0 0 0
parking initiatives Griffiths Neath BID or usage.
ENVTO03 | S&E E&T cost saving Dave Staff savings via ERVR 0 0% 64 0 0 0
Griffiths
ENVTO04 | S&E Highways Dave Income generation via 247 4% 10 0 0 0
Development Griffiths permitting watercourses
Control etc.
ENVTO05 | S&E Car Parking Dave Increased income from sale -372 1% 4 0 0 0
Permits Griffiths of permits to police and
schools in Neath
ENVTO06 | S&E Staff & Member Dave Increase charge by £3 per -372 13% 50 0 0 0
Parking charges Griffiths month for staff working

more than 23 hours and
£1.50 for other part time
staff. These charges also
refer to members who are




2T obed

Ref Board | Description Lead Main Impacts Budget % 2019/20 | 2020/21 | 2021/22 | 2022/23
2018/19 | saving | £000 £000 £000 £000
part of the scheme.
ENVTO07 | S&E Road Safety and Dave Reduced budget for 234 4% 9 0 0 0
Business Griffiths Supplies & Services
Performance
ENVT918 | S&E Pest control Michael Increase fee levels to cover 99 51% 50 0 0 0
Roberts costs, which will still be
much lower than market
rates. In some instances
this will result in the charge
increasing by triple the fee
e.g. treatment of rats from
£40 for 3 visits to £120 for 3
visits.
ENVT919 | S&E Cemeteries Michael Move closer to full cost 125 40% 50 0 0 0
Roberts recovery with increases for

a number of cemetery
services. For example -
burial fee increasing from
£659 to £800.




¢T obed

Ref

Board

Description

Lead

Main Impacts

Budget
2018/19

%
saving

2019/20
£000

2020/21
£000

2021/22
£000

2022/23
£000

ENVTO920

S&E

Bowling Greens/
sports fields

Michael
Roberts

Cease to provide any
maintenance services in
relation to bowling greens.
Ensure cost recovery of
charges for work on sports
fields - increase charges or
stop work.

1,065

5%

50

ENVT921

S&E

School ground
maintenance

Michael
Roberts

Ensure charges provide
cost recovery - increase
costs or stop providing
service. Charges would
need to increase by 20% or
on average by £200 per
school. Some schools
could move to other
providers.

1,065

1%

10

ENVT924

S&E

Savings arising
from the cessation
of the Print
Commissioning
function

All

Directorates will
commission printing
services direct from
suppliers, and therefore no
longer incur the cost of the
overhead from the unit

0%

11




APPENDIX 2 SCHEDULE
Column 1 Column 2 Column 3 Column 4 Column 5 Column 6 Column 7 Column 8 Column 9 Column 10
Name of the Date at which | Position in Classes of Days of Hours of Maximum Scale of Charges Season Tickets Bands
Parking Place the order will | which vehicles | vehicle Operation of | Operation of Period for
come into may wait Parking Parking Place which vehicle
effect in Place may wait
relation to
parking place
St Mary’s Car Park | 1% April 2019 | Wholly withina | (i) motor cars Monday to 8.00am to 6.00pm | 10 hours Up to 1 hour £1.50 1 months - £50.00 A
Port Talbot parking bay within Saturday 1-2 hours  £2.00 | 3 months - £130.00
other than a provision of inclusive 2-3hours  £2.50 6 months - £235.00
disabled parking | section 136 (2) | excluding 3-4 hours  £3.30 | 9 months - £325.00
space appliesto | (a) of the Act Christmas All Day £3.80 12 months - £410.00
(i) to (iii) of (i) motor cycles | day
my) column 4 as defined in
QO herein. Wholly | section 136(4)
L% within a parking | of the Act
space applies to | (iii) motor
'E (iv) & (v) of vehicles Sunday 9.00am to 5.00pm | 8 hours £1.00 All Day
column 4 constructed or
herein. adapted for the

use for the
conveyance of
goods or burden
the unladen
weight of which
does not exceed
1525kg

(iv) invalid
carriages

(v) disabled
persons
vehicles




Bethany Square Car | As above As above As above As above As above As above As above As above
Park Port Talbot
Multi-storey Car As above As above As above As above As above As above As above As above
Park Port Talbot
Station Road Car As above As above As above As above As above As above As above As above
Park Port Talbot excluding
Tuesday and
Saturday
Harbourside - As above As above As above Monday to As above As above £3.80 All Day As above
Parkway Car Park Sunday
Port Talbot inclusive
g excluding
D Christmas
N day
(@)
Heilbron Way Car As above As above As above Monday to As above As above As above As above
Park Port Talbot Saturday
inclusive
excluding
Christmas
Day
Civic Centre Car As above As above As above Saturday 8.00am to 6.00pm | 10 hours Upto1hour£1.50 | N/A
Park Port Talbot 1-2 hours  £2.00
2-3 hours  £2.50
3-4 hours £3.30
All Day £3.80
Sunday 9.00am to 5.00pm | 8 hours £1.00 All Day




Ocean Way Car As above As above As above Monday to 7.00am to 15 hour period | Flat rate £2.00 N/A

Park Port Talbot Sunday 10.00pm
inclusive
1% May-30™
September
Monday to 7.00am to 15 hour period | Flat rate £1.00
Sunday 10.00pm
inclusive
1* October —
30" April

Bay View Car Park | As above As above As above As above As above As above As above N/A

Port Talbot

Scarlet Avenue Car | As above As above As above As above As above As above As above N/A

Park Port Talbot

Y
QO

Victo¥§ Road Car

Park P&t Talbot As above As above As above As above As above As above As above N/A

Afan Frest Park Monday to 8.00am to 6.00pm | 10 hours Upto 1 hour £1.00 | £52 per annum

Car ParK Port As above As above As above Sunday

Talbot inclusive Up to 4 hours £2.50
excluding
Christmas £3.50 All Day
day

Multi-storey Car As above As above As above Monday to 8.00am to 6.00pm | 10 hours Upto 1 hour £1.50 | 1 months - £50.00

Park Neath Saturday 1-2hours  £2.00 | 3 months -£130.00
inclusive 2-3 hours  £2.50 6 months - £235.00
excluding 3-4hours  £3.30 | 9 months - £325.00
Christmas All Day £3.80 12 months - £410.00
Day
Sunday 9.00am to 5.00pm | 8 hours £1.00 All Day

Rosser Street Car As above As above As above As above As Above As Above As above As above

Park Neath

High Street Car As above As above As above As above As above As above As above As above




Park Neath

Milland Road Car As above As above As above Monday to As above As above Upto1hour£1.50 | Asabove A
Park Neath Saturday 1-2 hours  £2.00
inclusive 2-3hours  £2.50
excluding 3-4hours  £3.30
Christmas All Day £3.80
day
Sunday 9.00am to 5.00pm | 10 hours £1.00 All Day
Gnoll Park Car As above As above As above Monday to 8.00am to 6.00pm | 10 hours Up to 4 hours £2.50 | £52 per annum N/A
Park Neath Sunday
inclusive £3.50 All Day
excluding
Christmas
day
U
HerbeghStreet As above As above As above Monday to 8.00am to 6.00pm | 10 hours Up to 1 hour Free 1 months - £50.00 A
(UppéCar Park Saturday 1-2hours  £2.00 | 3 months -£130.00
Pontardawe inclusive 2-3hours  £2.50 | 6 months - £235.00
- excluding 3-4hours  £3.30 | 9 months - £325.00
~ Christmas All Day £3.80 12 months - £410.00
Day
Herbert Street As above As above As above As above As above As above As above As above A
(Lower) Car Park
Pontardawe
High Street Car As above As above As above As above As above As above As above As above A
Park Pontardawe
By-Pass Car Park As above As above As above As above As above As above As above As above A
Short Stay
Pontardawe
By-Pass Car Park As above As above As above As above As above As above Flat rate £3.80 As above A
Long Stay

Pontardawe




Appendix 3

Pest Control Charges

Residential 2018/19 2019/20 Comments
Rats Mice (up to 3 visits) £40.00 £120.00
Cockroaches/BedBugs (up to 3
visits) £40.00 £120.00
Ants/Wasps/Fleas (inside property
per visit) £40.00 £65.00
No take up on call outs,
propose to cease
service option. The on-
call officer can still
provide out-of-hours
Out of Hours Service (Residential See advice however if
only) £78 comment required.
Commercial
£80 + vat * plus individual
Rats/Mice/insects (per visit) £78.00+vat minimum * estimates required in
advance.
Basic charge increased
last year from £200 to
Pest Control Contracts From £300 From £300 | £300

Page 18




Appendix 4

Cemetery Charges

Exclusive Right of Burial:- 2018/2019 2019/2020
Purchase of New Grave (depth of 2) £851.00 £951.00
Purchase of New Grave (depth of 4) £1068.00 £1168.00
available at Margam Cemetery only

Full Grave for Cremated Remains Only £622.00 £660.00
Purchase of New Cremation Plot £302.00 £450.00
Extension of Exclusive Rights of Burial £69.00 £475.00
Burials:-

Interment Fee £659.00 £800.00
Interment of Cremated Remains £276.00 £350.00
Interment of Cremated Remains in a £659.00 £800.00
New Grave- full depth

Scattering of Cremated Remains £75.00 £87.00
Cremated Remains in/out of Vault £75.00 £87.00

(Cymmer Cemetery only)

Additional Charge for Saturday

Interment fee +

Interment fee +

Interments 50% 50%

Test Dig £140.00 £260.00
Person under the age of 18 years old *No fee directly | *No fee directly
(including stillborn & foetal remains):- relating to a relating to a

standard burial
as grant funded

standard burial
as grant funded

by Welsh by Welsh
Government. Government.

Others:-
Erection of Headstone & Memorial £165.00 £200.00
Erection of additional memorial £69.00 £100.00
(next to existing memorial) or
Re-erection of memorial,
Added inscription £69.00 £100.00
Change of headstone/memorial £69.00 £100.00
Search of Cemetery Records £39.00 £45.00
Burial Chamber £496.00 £596.00

(for the use with shallow grave’s or
family preference)

Page 19




Appendix 5

Budget Impact Assessment - First Stage

1. Details of the budget proposal

Im:m_nm_ proposal description and summary: ENVT901 (£30k) Parking Tariff increase in Council Off-Street Car Parks
Service Area: Parking Services, Engineering & Transport

Directorate: Environment _

2. Does the budget proposal affect:

Yes No
Service users v
Staff v
Wider community o ¥
Internal administrative process only v

3. Does the budget proposal impact on people because of their:

Page 20

Yes |No | None/ Don't |Impact | Reasons for your decision (including evidence)/How
MNegligible | Know | HIM/L | might it impact?

Age v L | Will anly have a financial impact on service users.
Disability v M | Will only have a financial impact on service users.
Gender mmumw_w_.__..._m_.; v L | Wil only have a financial impact on service users.
Marriage/Civil Partnership v L Will only have a financial impact on service users.
Pregnancy/Maternity v L Will only have a financial .snma on service users,
Race e L | Will only have a financial impact on service users,
Religion/Belief v L Will only have a financial impact on service users.



Sex v L __ Will only have a financial impact on service users.
Sexual orientation v L Will only have a financial impact on service users.
4. Does the budget proposal impact on;
Yes | No | None/ | Don’t | Impact | Reasons for your decision (including evidence)/ How might it
Neglig | Know | HIM/IL | impact?
N ible

People's opportunities to v L
use the Welsh language
Treating the Welsh » Change the default language to Welsh in parking ticket
language no less v L machines which can accommadate an alternative language

favourably than English

indicator (button).

» Where the size of the screen on the parking ticket machines
is too small o accommedate an alternative language
indicator (button) these would be replaced within 3 years

5. Does the budget proposal embrace the sustainable development principle (5 ways of working):

Yes | No Details _
It is not possible to determine the long term impact of an increase in
Long term - how the budget proposal v : .
supports the long term well-being of tariff structure as these are reviewed annually.
people
Integration - how the budget The only action that could be undertaken to prevent any negative
proposal impacts upon our wellbeing v impact would be to not increase any charges
objectives
1

Page 21



Name Position Signature Date
Completed by Steven Cook Parking Manager g 21-u- /8%
I
Si d off b Davi i
igned off by avid W Griffiths Head of Service — S,.___H 7 2% - %

Page 22



Involvement - how people have v Public consultation from November 2018 to *ririo
been involved in developing the

budget proposal

Collaboration - how we have worked v | No collaboration required

with other services/organisations to
find shared sustainable solutions

The increase in tariff prices will support the purchase of new

ion - v
Prevention - how the budget equipment and maintenance of exiting assets.

proposal will prevent problems
occurming or getting worse

6. Declaration - based on above assessment (tick as appropriate)

A full impact assessment (second stage) is not required v

Reasons for this conclusion

This is a non-statutory service and the majority of the impacts on the proposal are low.

A full impact assessment (second stage) is required

Reasons for this conclusion

Page 23



This page is intentionally left blank



1. Details of the budget proposal

Budget Impact Assessment - First Stage

Budget proposal description and summary: ENVT902 (£10k) Business Improvement District

Service Area: Parking Services, Engineering & Transport

Directorate: Environment

2. Does the budget proposal affect:

Yes

No

Service users

AN

Staff

\

Wider community

Internal administrative process only

3. Does the budget proposal impact on people because of their:

Religion/Belief

Yes | No | None/ Don’t | Impact | Reasons for your decision (including evidence)/How
Negligible | Know | H/M/L | might it impact?
Age v L Internal administrative process only
Disability v L Internal administrative process only
Gender Reassignment v L Internal administrative process only
Marriage/Civil Partnership v L Internal administrative process only
Pregnancy/Maternity v L Internal administrative process only
Race v L Internal administrative process only
v L Internal administrative process only

Page 25



Sex 4 L Internal administrative process only
Sexual orientation v L Internal administrative process only

4. Does the budget proposal impact on:

Yes |No |None/ | Don’t | Impact | Reasons for your decision (including evidence)/ How might it
Neglig | Know | H/M/L | impact?
ible

People’s opportunities to v L
use the Welsh language

Treating the Welsh
language no less v L
favourably than English

5. Does the budget proposal embrace the sustainable development principle (5 ways of working):

Yes | No Details
Internal administrative process only

Page 26

Long term - how the budget proposal v
supports the long term well-being of
people

Integration - how the budget Internal administrative process only
proposal impacts upon our wellbeing v
objectives

Involvement - how people have v Internal administrative process only
been involved in developing the
budget proposal

Collaboration - how we have worked v Internal administrative process only
with other services/organisations to
find shared sustainable solutions




Prevention - how the budget v
proposal will prevent problems
occurring or getting worse

Internal administrative process only

6 Declaration - based on above assessment (tick as appropriate)

A full impact assessment (second stage) is not required 4
Reasons for this conclusion
This is a non-statutory service and the majority of the impacts on the proposal are low.
A full impact assessment (second stage) is required
Reasons for this conclusion

Name Position Signature Date
Completed by Steven Cook Parking Manager %Q\i\% 20w I
Signed off by David W Griffiths Head of Service T ) § 20- (1- 13

Page 27



Page 28



a0ey

Ayuweyep/Aoueubalid

diysiauped |IA1D/abeLLB

Juswubisseay Japuaq)

Auigesiqg

aby

SIS DS

évedwiybiu | W/H | mouy | 9|qibiBaN
MOH/(a2uspiAa Buipn|oul) uoisioap Jnok 1oy suoseay | Joedw | 3uo( [SUON | ON | SsoA

1119y} jo asneoaq ajdoad uo joeduw jesodoud 3abpnq ay} ssoq ‘¢

A Ajuo ssao0id aAfesisIUILIpE [BuIB)U|

2 ANunwiwos Japipp

\ yers
A S19SN 90IAI8S
ON SOA

:Joaye |esodouid jabpnq ay} seoq °Z

JUBWUOIIAUT :3)el0}D3lI(]

Modsuel; pue Buuesuibug ‘jonuo) Juswdojaaag Aemybiy :easy CLIVNETS

‘Aldde [im swiBas Buibieyd Bunsixe ay) Yoiym Joy Speo.
jo uondope ay) pue sueld jo Buea ay; Buuinbas sjuswdojarsp |euUBpISal Mau JO Jaquinu By} Ul asealou| ay} ypm Jayjeboy
‘sjuswidojanap mau 1oy palinbas aq o) Aoyl s! Jey suonesijdde Bunussucd 9sIN0d J8JEM JO JaquInu 3y} Ul sseaudul ay) ybnolyy
pajesausb aq ued QL3 [euOlIppe UE Jey) paululglep sey 444 ayi Jo ued se uoioag [ouo) uswdoasqg AemybiH sy

|ouoQ Juswdojerag shemybiH — (013) ¥06.1ANT :Arewwns pue uonduosap jesodoad }3abpng

lesodoud 3abpnq ayj jo spielaq ‘L

abe)}gS )SiiJ - JUBWISSaSSY joedul] jebpng

Page 29



|[esodoud 196pnq
ay)} Buidojaasp Ul paAjOAUl USBQ
aney a|doad moy - JUBWBA|OAU|

‘610z Ul uoije|siba| mau Jayjo JO JUSWSoUSWWOoD dY) JO
1oedwi 8y} 0} anp palinbai Bulaq sjUBSUOD [RUONIPPE O] NP 8q ||IM SWOdU|
ul 8seaJoul pasodoid sy} ataym uoljejsibal A1ojniels uIyym 18s aie s8s) ay | A

"aA308[qo Buiag-|jlom soepA 9|qisuodsal

Alleqolb, ay} uo joeduwi aAljIsod e aABY [jiMm JUSSUOD U] JO) Usyeuapun
SHIOM 8y ] "610Z ul uone|siba] mau Jay}o JO JUBLISIUSWIWOD BY] JO

1oedwi a8y} 0} anp paiinbai Buleq SUSSUOD [BUOIIPPE 0} 8NP 8] [|IM SWOodUl
ul sseadsoul pasodoud ay) ateym uone|sibs| Auojniels uiyum 1es ale saa) ay | P

SoAI08Iqo
Buiaqiem Jno uodn syoedw jesodoud
106pnqg ay)} moy - uoneibajuj

a|doad
Jo Buiag-jjem wua) buoj sy} syoddns
|esodoud }a6pnqg ay} moy - wid) Buo

"6102 Ul uoie|siba] mMau Jayjo JO JUBWISOUSWILLIOD 8Y] JO
joedw ay} 0} anp pasinbas Buiaq s)USsSUOD [euUOlIPPE 0} 8NP 8q ||IM SWOdU
uy @seauoul pasodoid ay} alaym uone|sibaj Aioinjels UIYiIm 18s ale s8a) ay | A

s|ie}aqg ON | S3A

:(Bunjiom jo shem g) ajdiounid yuawdojanap ajqeulelsns ayj aseiqua jesodoud 3abpnq ayj seoq ‘S

ysi|bu3g uey} Ajgeinoaey
$s9| ou abenbue|
4 Us|aM 8y} buneas |

abenbue| ysjopn 8yl asn
A 0} saijunuoddo s ajdosad

o1q!
éedwl | YW/H | mouy | BijbaN
3 YB1w moH /(aduapias Buipnjoul) uoisioap INoK 10) suoseady | Joedw) | juoq | jeuoN ON | soA

:uo joeduwi jesodoud 3a6pnq ayj ssoq v

A UOIBIUSLIO [BNX8S

A X8g
Joljag/uoibijey

>

Page 30




L §7§ =1 10}0311Q/221MI8S JO pesH SUNHUD pireq Aq yo paubis
—_— %Q Jobeuep
\Q \\\ 5/ Qu |[osuo) uswdoarnag AemybiH Weipy pined Aq pejeidwo)
3jeq ainjeubig uonisod aweN

UOISN[OU0D SIU} JO} SUOSEDY

paiinbai si (ebejs puooss) Juswssasse joedwl [N} Y

"9SIN0D JBJeM B UIYJIM USEUSpUN SHIOM JOJ SIY} JO 9ouanbasqgns

B Se Juasuo9 Jo Bunuelb ay) Jo) pasu oy} aseasoul ||Im § sjuswudojarsp mau 1o} Ws)sAs abeulelp a|qeulelsns 1o} uone|sibaj
Mau Jo uononpoJjul 8y} 0} anp pue ‘uone|sibs| ul 19s sI 99} ay) a1aym uolje|siba| Jo uonejuswa|dwi ay) o} anp si 18bpnq ay |

uoISN|OUO0I SIY} JO) SUOSEaY

palinbai jou si (abels puooss) Juswssasse Joedul [N}

(syenidoadde se yo13) Juawssasse anoqe UO paseq - uonele|2aqg °9

"6102 Ul uolje|siba] mau Jayjo JO JusluaduaWWod ay) Jo
j1oedwi ay) 0} anp palinbai Buiaq sjussSUOD |BUOHIPPE 0} BNP 3( [|IM SWOdU

ul esealoul pasodoud sy} asaym uolnje|siba) Aiojniejs Ulyum 1as ale ses) sy | 2

asiom Bunab 1o Buuinooo
swoa|qoud Juanaid |im jesodoud
126png 8y} Moy - UOUBAAIH

'6L0¢ Ul uolje|sibaj Mau Jay}o JO JUSWSOUSWILLIOD 8y} JO
joedwi ay} o} anp pasinbai Buiaq sjussuOd [euUOIPPE 0} BNP 8] ||IM SWOdUI

ul esealoul paesodoud sy} asaym uolje|siba] Aiojniels uiyyum 18s ale se9) ay | A

SUOIIN|OS BjqeulelSNS paJjeys pul)
0} suoljesiueblo/sadIAISS JBYJ0 YlIM
PO)JOM BABY ©M MOY - uoljeloqe||o)

Page 31



Page 32



1. Details of the budget proposal

Budget Impact Assessment - First Stage

Budget proposal description and summary: ENVT905 (£4k) School and Police Permits

Service Area: Parking Services, Engineering & Transport

Directorate: Environment

2. Does the budget proposal affect:

Yes

No

Service users

Staff

Wider community

Internal administrative process only

3. Does the budget proposal impact on people because of their:

Yes

No

None/
Negligible

Don’t
Know

Impact
H/M/L

Reasons for your decision (including evidence)/How
might it impact?

Age

L

Will only have a financial impact on people who choose
to participate in the scheme.

Disability

Will only have a financial impact on people who choose
to participate in the scheme.

Gender Reassignment

Will only have a financial impact on people who choose
to participate in the scheme.

Marriage/Civil Partnership

Will only have a financial impact on people who choose
to participate in the scheme.

Page 33



Pregnancy/Maternity v L Will only have a financial impact on people who choose
to participate in the scheme.
Race v L Will only have a financial impact on people who choose
to participate in the scheme.
Religion/Belief v L Will only have a financial impact on people who choose
to participate in the scheme.
Sex v L Will only have a financial impact on people who choose
to participate in the scheme.
Sexual orientation v L Will only have a financial impact on people who choose
to participate in the scheme.
4. Does the budget proposal impact on:
Yes |No | None/ |Don’t | Impact | Reasons for your decision (including evidence)/ How might it
Neglig | Know | H/M/L |impact?
ible
People’s opportunities to 4 L
use the Welsh language %
Treating the Welsh o))
language no less v L w
ol

favourably than English

5. Does the budget proposal embrace the sustainable development principle (5 ways of working):

objectives

Integration - how the budget
proposal impacts upon our wellbeing

Yes | No Details
Long term - how the budget proposal v No as it has a negative financial impact on qualifying participants.
supports the long term well-being of
people
v | No




Involvement - how people have v | Request for the scheme from affected schools and police.

been involved in developing the
budget proposal

Collaboration - how we have worked v Worked with the schools and police to develop the permit scheme.

with other services/organisations to
find shared sustainable solutions

There is a high risk that budget figure will not be achieved due to

Prevention - how the budget v
poor take up.

proposal will prevent problems
occurring or getting worse

6. Declaration - based on above assessment (tick as appropriate)

A full impact assessment (second stage) is not required v

Reasons for this conclusion

This is a non-statutory service and the majority of the impacts on the proposal are low.

A full impact assessment (second stage) is required

Reasons for this conclusion

Page 35



Name Position Signature Date
J ]
Completed by Steven Cook Parking Manager %\ &(Q&Nﬁﬁﬁ . 211 1¢.
/
Signed off by David W Griffiths Head of Service T~ W § 20- 1l 1%

Page 36



1. Details of the budget proposal

Budget Impact Assessment - First Stage

Budget proposal description and summary: ENVT906 (£50k) Staff Parking Permits

Service Area: Parking Services, Engineering & Transport

Directorate: Environment

2. Does the budget proposal affect:

Yes

No

Service users

Staff

Wider community

Internal administrative process only

3. Does the budget proposal impact on people because of their:

Yes

No

None/
Negligible

Don’t
Know

Impact
H/M/L

Reasons for your decision (including evidence)/How
might it impact?

Age

L

Will only have a financial impact on staff who choose to
participate in the scheme.

Disability

Will only have a financial impact on staff who choose to
participate in the scheme.

Gender Reassignment

Will only have a financial impact on staff who choose to
participate in the scheme.

Marriage/Civil Partnership

Will only have a financial impact on staff who choose to
participate in the scheme.

Page 37



Pregnancy/Maternity v L Will only have a financial impact on staff who choose to
participate in the scheme.

Race v L Will only have a financial impact on staff who choose to
participate in the scheme.

Religion/Belief v L Will only have a financial impact on staff who choose to
participate in the scheme.

Sex v L Will only have a financial impact on staff who choose to
participate in the scheme.

Sexual orientation v L Will only have a financial impact on staff who choose to

participate in the scheme.

4. Does the budget proposal impact on:

favourably than English

Yes | No None/ | Don’t | Impact | Reasons for your decision (including evidence)/ How might it
Neglig | Know | H/M/L | impact?
ible 00
People’s opportunities to v L N
use the Welsh language mba
Treating the Welsh ©
language no less v L o

5. Does the budget proposal embrace the sustainable development principle (5 ways of working):

Yes No

Details

people

Long term - how the budget proposal
supports the long term well-being of

Whilst this proposal does have a negative financial impact on staff, parking
fees were originally introduced in 2011 as part of a package of measures to
safeguard employment. Parking fees were reduced in 2013 as part of a
collective agreement and in recognition of pay contributions made by
employees under that collective agreement. The increase in parking fees

2




proposed now does not raise parking fees back to pre-2013 levels, will
support the Council’s financial position and long term ultimately contribute
to safeguarding employment. Once a job is redundant, that job no longer
exists for future generations. If parking fees are not increased or removed
altogether, this will require job losses within the Environment Directorate.

Integration - how the budget
proposal impacts upon our wellbeing
objectives

The only action that could be undertaken to prevent any negative impact
would be to not increase any charges

Involvement - how people have
been involved in developing the
budget proposal

Public consultation from November 2018 to 11t January 2019.
Consultation has taken place with recognised Trade Unions.

Collaboration - how we have worked
with other services/organisations to
find shared sustainable solutions

No collaboration required

Prevention - how the budget
proposal will prevent problems
occurring or getting worse

The increase in staff prices will help protect against compulsory
redundancies.

6 Declaration - based on above assessment (tick as appropriate)

A full impact assessment (second stage) is not required v

Reasons for this conclusion

This is a non-statutory service and the majority of the impacts on the proposal are low.

Page 39



A full impact assessment (second stage) is required

Reasons for this conclusion

Name Position Signature Date
Completed by Steven Cook Parking Manager \é_% 2 [ (¢
Signed off by David W Griffiths Head of Service ] 22 il 18
Signed off by Sheenagh Rees Head of Human Resources FW@I@Q\@‘D\ .U/mu A X /, mw

Page 40



‘Aolj0d paydope uiyym
psppaquws eLs)Id pue asueping jeuoneN yum buiAdwoo
Se pajen|eAs usaq aAey says — dnoib sbe |idnd jooyog 1 A aby

éyeduw i ybiw | J/W/H | Mouy | 9lqibiBaN
MOH/(82uapiAd Buipnjoul) uoisioap Inok 10} suoseay | Joedw] | juoQ JOUON | ON | S8A

1119y} Jo asnedsaq ajdoad uo joeduw jesodoud j3abpnqg ay) ssoq ¢

A Ajuo sseo0.d aAjjesjsIuIWpPE [BUIS)U|

A AJUNnwIWwIo? JSpPIAA

HEIS
A si9sn 82IAI8g
ON SoA

>

:Joaye |esodoud jabpnq 3y} seoq 'z

juawiuoliAug :3jel0}daliq

uodsueu] pue Buuaauibug — asueuwLIOMad SSaulshg pue A)ajeg peoy :ealy 92IAI9S

"BOJB 9JINISS
sy} ul 1@6pnq saiiddns sy ul Buiaes |lews e aq |m a1ay) Ajjusnbasuo) “eusyuo s}eaw Jabuo| ou Jey) swwesboid Buip|ing
JuswaAoldwi sjooyos o1bsjel)s s[ounod sy} buimojjo) pabueys sey [ooyos 0} 8)nol ajes sy} alaym josjed Buissoud 1ayjo suo
pue Buissolo ueolad e Jo uole|eIsul 8} JO }Nsal B sk auo ‘palinbal Jabuo] ou ale jey) says [osjed Buissold om) ale aisy |

$90IAI9G pue saljddng Joy 186png paonpay - /06ANT :Aewwns pue uonduossap jesodoud }abpng

|esodouad 33b6pnq ay) jo sjiejaq ‘i

abejg Jsi1] - Juswissassy joeduw| jobpng

Page 41



ysiibu3 uey} Ajgeinone)
ssa| ou abenbue)
7 2 Ys|aM 8y} buness |
abenbue| ysjop\ oy} asn
n A 0} saniunpoddo s a|dosad

9q!

éwedwt | JW/H | mouy | BibaN

N JyBiw moH /(souapira Buipnjoul) uoisioep InoK 1oy suoseay joedw) | juoq | /3uopN ON | SoA

:uo Joeduw jesodoud jabpnq ayj seoq ‘¢

joedw| jennaN 8| A UoI}eJUBIO [BNXDS
Joedw| [esnaN 1 A Xog
1oedw jesnnaN 1 A Jaljeg/uoibiiey
1oedw) |ennsN 1 A aoey
joedw) jesnaN 1 » Auwisyepy/Aoueubalg
Joedw| jennaN 1 A diysisuped |In1D/ebelep
1oedw| |esnaN 7] A Juswubisseay Jopuag
*Ao1jod paydope uiyym
Pappaqus eudjIO pue aduepIng [euoiieN yum BulAjdwod
Se pajenjeas usaq aAey salis — dnoib ebe idnd jooyosg 1 A Aungesig

Page 42



"JOOY9s WoJj pue 0} Asuunol Jiay} uo ualpjiy Jisy)
jo Ajajes sy} ainsus 0) Ajjiqisuodsal uelpientyejuated e si ) — uonebiyipy

"S|00Yds pajosye punole sauoz ydwogz AIOSIApY
‘Ainp Alojnjess e uey) Joyjel uonouny AJeuonslosip e si 99IAI8S 4OS 9yl

asiom Bumab 1o Buinoso
swajqoud juanaid |m jesodoid

A }Jobpng ay)} moy - uonuaAaid
S 6 q £ 'S|00Yds pejosye sSuo|IN|os 8jgeuleisns paleys puly
ur aoe|d Bupje} Buiuiesy |eonoeid pue uoneonps Alojeg peoy [euonippy 0} SUORESIUEBIO/SOINISS JOYI0 UM
‘slesodouid Buipsebal sdnoi Ajunwwod ‘s|jooyos Ypm uosiel| 9soj) A pa)lom aABY am Moy - uopeloqe}jord)
18O 40S €
jo uoisirnold 8y} Joj elIB)O |euoljeu By} Jsulebe passasse si ejep aAleuBny)
g ‘Adyod pajdope yym |[esodoud 186pnq
Sul| ul pajode s|o0yods oIvads YjiM N0 palied Si UOIBYNSUOD |enpIAIpU| oy} BuIdo[aASp Ul POA|OAUI UBS
"USEN pue ue|7 BIA N0 pallied sem uoleynsuod Aojjod jeuibuo ay | A aAey a|doad moy - JUBWBAJOAU]
soA)08lqo
"Buissoio ueoljad e Jo uone|lelsul ay) ypm papelbdn ssyuny Buieq Bulaqjjom 1no uodn syoedw jesodoud
8IS suo yym sjulod Buissoio o swus) Ul splepuels yag o) Aldwos says yjog | 4 196pnqg sy} moy - uonesbaju|
"swwesboid Buip|ing Juswaaoidwi sjooyos
olbejens sjouno) ey Buimojio} siidnd Alepuooseg Joj pebueys sey ajnol
9y} alaym ays Buissolo Jsyjo ay) pue ays ay) Buipeibdn Buissolo uesiad
B JO uolje|[ejsul 8y} Jo }Nsai e S suo ‘eus)ud }osw Jabuo| ou says ylog ezt
a|dos
‘Asuinol [ooyas J1sy} Uuo a8)is ay] Jo siasn J0 %c_wn-_wmg uus) Buoj auy wto%a:m
UO J08)J8 8SJOApE UE dABY JOU [[IM SBIIS DS OM} JO JusLIYsI|geIsasip ay ] 4 |esodold 18bpng dyi Moy - wie} buoT
sjiejaqg ON| SoA

:(Bunjiom jo shem g) ajdiounid Juawdojanap sjqeuleysns ay3 aseiqua [esodoid 396pnq ay} saoq '§

Page 43



g -1 . X § ™ <= J1o}o211q/e01M98 JO pEdH SUNLLD pineq Aq yo paubig
Al

AT , Jabeuew souewlopad
3@ ))xmiém g ssauisng pue Alajeg peoy ws Aor Aq pejeldwod
ajeq ainjeubig uonisod sweN

UOISN[OUOD SIY} 1O} SUOSEDY

paJinbai si (ebe)s puooss) Juswssasse Joedul [N}

‘Ao1jod paydope
SU} UIYIM UMOD ple| BUSILIO 8Y) pue ‘aoueping |euolieN Yum saljdwod JadiyQ |osled Buissol) jooyos e jo uoisiaoad ay |

‘looyads wiouy pue o) Asuinol Jisy)
uo ualpliyd J1sy} Jo A1djes ay) ainsue o) Ajiqisuodsal uelpienbyjeualed e s ) pue AJojnje)s uou S 8oIABs By} ‘Ajlsrewnn

UoISN[OUOD SIY} JOJ SUOSEDY

A palinbal Jou si (ebe)s puooss) Juswssasse joedwi [N} v

(syenndoadde se y9213) Juswissasse anoge uo paseq - uonese}daq ‘g9

Page 44



1. Details of the budget proposal

Budget Impact Assessment - First Stage

Budget proposal description and summary: ENVT 918 Pest Control — Increase in Charges

Service Area: Pest Control

Directorate: Environment

2. Does the budget proposal affect:

Yes

No

Service users

Staff

Wider community

Internal administrative process only

3. Does the budget proposal impact on people because of their:

Yes

No

None/
Negligible

Don’t
Know

Impact
H/M/L

Reasons for your decision (including evidence)/How
might it impact?

Age

Disability

Gender Reassignment

Marriage/Civil Partnership

Pregnancy/Maternity

Race

Religion/Belief

Sex

XX [ X | X | X |X|X|X

Page 45



Sexual orientation _ X

|

4, Does the budget proposal impact on:

Yes |No |None/ |Don’t |Impact | Reasons for your decision (including evidence)/ How might it
Neglig | Know | H/M/L |impact?
ible
People’s opportunities to X
use the Welsh language
Treating the Welsh X
language no less
favourably than English

5. Does the budget proposal embrace the sustainable development principle (5 ways of working):

Yes | No Details
Long term - how the budget proposal | x "uomﬁ Oo:.:.oh is :oﬁ._w mﬁmﬂ%_ﬁoﬂ service, wﬁ:mq Uﬁq.o<amqw:mﬂmﬂm<ﬂ_mw_mw ﬁ
supports the long term well-being of ncrease in fees will enable the service to continue without subsidy bu
remain below those of commercial companies.
people
Integration - how the budget X The increase in charges will generate additional income this will assist in
proposal impacts upon our wellbeing maintaining the functions the service delivers.
objectives
Involvement - how people have X Comparisons have been made with external providers to compare costs,
been involved in developing the present fees are below market rates.
budget proposal A survey has been carried out with existing users which revealed good
satisfaction rates with the service.
Collaboration - how we have worked | x Options have been considered to work with an outside provider to work in
with other services/organisations to partnership with the Authority.
find shared sustainable solutions

Page 46



Prevention - how the budget
proposal will prevent problems
occurring or getting worse

The income generation activities are primarily aimed at reducing the risk of
further cuts to services.

6. Declaration - based on above assessment (tick as appropriate)

A full impact assessment (second stage) is not required X

Reasons for this conclusion

Service is not statutory
Measure is to make service cost neutral

Other providers are available to supply the service.

A full impact assessment (second stage) is required

Reasons for this conclusion

Name Position Signature Date
Completed by Andrew Lewis Waste & Neighbourhood A{\\‘N 14/11/18
Services Manager B
Signed off by Mike Roberts Head of Streetcare T 14/11/18

—

Page 47



Page 48



1. Details of the budget proposal

Budget Impact Assessment - First Stage

Budget proposal description and summary: ENVT919 - Increase in Cemetery Fees

Service Area: Waste and Neighbourhood Services

Directorate: Environment

2. Does the budget proposal affect:

Yes

No

Service users

Staff

Wider community

Internal administrative process only

3. Does the budget proposal impact on people because of their:

Yes

No

None/
Negligible

Don’t
Know

Impact
H/M/L

Reasons for your decision (including evidence)/How
might it impact?

Age

Disability

Gender Reassignment

Marriage/Civil Partnership

Pregnancy/Maternity

Race

Religion/Belief

Sex

X | X [ X | X | X |X|X|Xx

Page 49



Sexual orientation

X

4. Does the budget proposal impact on:

language no less
favourably than English

Yes [No |None/ |Don’t |Impact | Reasons for your decision (including evidence)/ How might it
Neglig | Know | H/M/L | impact?
ible
People’s opportunities to X
use the Welsh language
Treating the Welsh X

5. Does the budget proposal embrace the sustainable development principle (5 ways of working):

Yes No

Details

people

Long term - how the budget proposal
supports the long term well-being of

Moving the service towards a break even financial position will make the
service more sustainable going forward and help protect other core
statutory services.

Integration - how the budget

objectives

proposal impacts upon our wellbeing

Council services are being prioritised in line with the Council’'s Well-being
objectives. Reducing subsidies to non-statutory services which are also
available from other service providers is part of the strategy to preserve
present services which would otherwise need to be cut to address the
budget gap.

Involvement - how people have
been involved in developing the
budget proposal

Public consultation is currently taking place as part of developing the
Council’s Forward Financial Plan as a whole.

Page 50



Collaboration - how we have worked | x
with other services/organisations to
find shared sustainable solutions

The subsidy of services by the Council is becoming unsustainable. No
opportunity to work with others that could reduce costs as an alternative
has been identified.

Prevention - how the budget X
proposal will prevent problems
occurring or getting worse

Ceasing to provide unsustainable subsidised services will help protect
other core statutory services.

6. Declaration - based on above assessment (tick as appropriate)

A full impact assessment (second stage) is not required X

Reasons for this conclusion

Fee increases are to ensure full cost recovery for the service and to avoid any reduction to the service.

A full impact assessment (second stage) is required

Reasons for this conclusion

Page 51



Name Position Signature Date
. Waste & Neighbourhood rN
Completed by Andrew Lewis Services Manager - | 14/11/18
Signed off by Mike Roberts Head of Streetcare 14/11/18

Page 52



1. Details of the budget proposal

Budget Impact Assessment - First Stage

cost recovery

Budget proposal description and summary: ENVT 920 - Bowling Greens — Cease Maintenance / Sportsfields — ensure

Service Area: Waste and Neighbourhood Services

Directorate: Environment

2. Does the budget proposal affect:

Yes

No

Service users

Staff

Wider community

Internal administrative process only

3. Does the budget proposal impact on people because of their:

Yes

No

None/
Negligible

Don’t
Know

Impact
H/M/L

Reasons for your decision (including evidence)/How
might it impact?

Age

Disability

Gender Reassignment

Marriage/Civil Partnership

Pregnancy/Maternity

Race

Religion/Belief

XX [X[X X |x]|X

Page 53



Sex X

Sexual orientation X

4. Does the budget proposal impact on:

Yes |No |None/ | Don’t |Impact | Reasons for your decision (including evidence)/ How might it
Neglig | Know | H/M/IL |impact?
ible
People’s opportunities to X
use the Welsh language
Treating the Welsh X
language no less
favourably than English

5. Does the budget proposal embrace the sustainable development principle (5 ways of working):

been involved in developing the
budget proposal

Yes | No Details
Long term - how the budget proposal | x Given the few groups vcﬂo:mm_.:u.ﬁsm o.::ma service .m:a the oom.ﬁ increase
: necessary to break even, continuing with the service is not sustainable. In
supports the long term well-being of - I
people the longer term the proposal is likely to foster more community involvement
in running organisations and encourage local pride in areas.
Integration - how the budget X Council services are being prioritised in line with the Council’'s Well-being
proposal impacts upon our wellbeing objectives. Reducing subsidies to non-statutory services which are also
objectives available from other service providers is part of the strategy to preserve
present services which would otherwise need to be cut to address the
budget gap.
Involvement - how people have X Public consultation is currently taking place as part of developing the

Council’s Forward Financial Plan as a whole.

Page 54



Collaboration - how we have worked
with other services/organisations to
find shared sustainable solutions

The proposal continues the ethos of encouraging community groups such
as friends groups to run open space and recreation areas. The subsidy of
non-statutory services by the Council is what is becoming unsustainable.
No opportunities to reduce costs by working with others have been
identified as an alternative to raise charges, clubs can choose to move to
an in-house service or other providers.

Prevention - how the budget
proposal will prevent problems
occurring or getting worse

Ceasing to provide unsustainable subsidised services will help protect
other core statutory services.

6. Declaration - based on above assessment (tick as appropriate)

A full impact assessment (second stage) is not required X

Reasons for this conclusion

Changes need not adversely affect service users
Options are available from private contractors
Opportunity for community involvement.

A full impact assessment (second stage) is required

Reasons for this conclusion

Page 55



Name Position Signature Date
. Waste & Neighbourhood
Completed by Andrew Lewis Services Manager FN 14/11/18
Signed off by Mike Roberts Head of Streetcare 14/11/18
\

Page 56



Budget Impact Assessment - First Stage

1. Details of the budget proposal

Budget proposal description and summary: ENVT921 - School Grounds Maintenance - Increase Cost

Service Area: Waste and Neighbourhood Services

Directorate: Environment

2. Does the budget proposal affect:

Yes No
Service users X
Staff X
Wider community X
Internal administrative process only X

3. Does the budget proposal impact on people because of their:

Yes | No | None/ Don’t | Impact | Reasons for your decision (including evidence)/How
Negligible | Know | H/M/L | might it impact?

Age

Disability

Gender Reassignment

Marriage/Civil Partnership

Pregnancy/Maternity

Race

X | X [ X | X |X|[X|X

Religion/Belief

Sex

Page 57



Sexual orientation X

4. Does the budget proposal impact on:

Yes [No | None/ | Don’t |Impact | Reasons for your decision (including evidence)/ How might it
Neglig | Know | H/M/L |impact?
ible
People’s opportunities to X
use the Welsh language
Treating the Welsh X
language no less
favourably than English

5. Does the budget proposal embrace the sustainable development principle (5 ways of working):

Yes | No Details
Long term - how the budget proposal | x _uﬂov.mmmﬁa _ﬂmﬂm_mmm mﬂ costs will make the service sustainable and therefore
supports the long term well-being of provide for the fong term.
people
Integration - how the budget X Council services are being prioritised in line with the Council’s Well-being
proposal impacts upon our wellbeing objectives. Reducing subsidies to non-statutory services which are also
objectives available from other service providers is part of the strategy to preserve
present services which would otherwise need to be cut to address the
budget gap.
Involvement - how people have X Public consultation is currently taking place as part of developing the
been involved in developing the Council’s Forward Financial Plan as a whole.
budget proposal

Page 58



Collaboration - how we have worked
with other services/organisations to
find shared sustainable solutions

The subsidy of non statutory services by the Council is becoming

unsustainable. No opportunities to reduce costs by working with others
have been identified as an alternative to raise charges schools can choose
to move in-house services or other providers.

Prevention - how the budget
proposal will prevent problems
occurring or getting worse

Moving to a financially break-even position will make service sustainable
going forward.

6. Declaration - based on above assessment (tick as appropriate)

A full impact assessment (second stage) is not required X

Reasons for this conclusion

Exercise is not a reduction in service.

Measure is to make service cost neutral

The option is available for the school to bring in alternative providers.

A full impact assessment (second stage) is required

Reasons for this conclusion

Page 59



Name Position Signature Date
. Waste & Neighbourhood \\N
Completed by Andrew Lewis Services Manager - 14/11/18
Signed off by Mike Roberts Head of Streetcare 14/11/18

e e

\

Page 60



1. Details of the budget proposal

Budget Impact Assessment - First Stage

Budget proposal description and summary: ENVT924 - Print Commissioning Unit

Service Area: Communications and Digital Support

Directorate: Chief Executive’s Office

2. Does the budget proposal affect:

Yes

No

Service users

Staff

Wider community

Internal administrative process only

3. Does the budget proposal impact on people because of their:

Yes | No | None/ Don’t | Impact | Reasons for your decision (including evidence)/How
Negligible | Know | H/M/L | might it impact?
Age Y The reduction in demand for traditional print work as a
Disability N result of significantly increased take up of digital
= alternatives has rendered the print commissioning
Gender Reassignment N function redundant. Alternative arrangements were
Marriage/Civil Partnership N made to commission the residual print work with the
Pregnancy/Maternity N main impact U.m_sm the loss of one post. The post holder
left the Council under the terms of the ER,VR,CR
Race N scheme
Religion/Belief N

Page 61



Yes | No | None/

Don’t | Impact | Reasons for your decision (including evidence)/ How

might it impact?

Changes to the way in which traditional print work is
commissioned has no impact on the Council’s ability to
meet Welsh Language obligations

language no less
favourably than English

Negligible | Know | H/NM/L
People’s opportunities N
tfo use the Welsh
language
Treating the Welsh N

Sex Y

Sexual orientation N

4. Does the budget proposal impact on:

with other services/organisations to
find shared sustainable solutions

Yes |[No Details
Long term - how the budget proposal N The Council is embarking on an extensive programme of change which will
supports the long term well-being of see a greater take up of digital channels and a corresponding reduction in
people traditional channels. The reduction in traditional print work is a
consequence of this policy. Measures to address digital exclusion are
Integration - how the budget N already contained within the wider digital policy. The proposal mainly
proposal impacts upon our wellbeing impacts on internal customers who have relied upon the Print
objectives Commissioning Unit to procure print work. All of those customers were
involved in designing the alternative arrangements that have been put in
Involvement - how people have Y place to support residual print work. There were some representations from
been involved in developing the external print service providers and they were each given advice on how to
budget proposal access the Council’s print procurement arrangements.
Collaboration - how we have worked | Y

Page 62



Prevention - how the budget N
proposal will prevent problems
occurring or getting worse

5. Does the budget proposal embrace the sustainable development principle (5 ways of working):
6. Declaration - based on above assessment (tick as appropriate)

A full impact assessment (second stage) is not required

Reasons for this conclusion

The proposal mainly affects a service provided to internal customers and the impact on external providers has been
explicitly considered and responded to when introducing the alternative arrangements

A full impact assessment (second stage) is required

Reasons for this conclusion

Name Position Signature Date

-

3

Page 63



7 Completed by

Karen Jones

Asst C Exective

K Jones

23/10/2018kk

hma:ma off by

Karen Jones

Head of Service/Director

Page 64



	Agenda
	2 Consultation on Environment Directorate's Budget and Draft Savings For 2019/20
	ENVT 902 Business Improvement District
	ENVT 904 HDC
	ENVT 905 Schools and Police Permits
	ENVT 906 Staff Parking Permits
	ENVT 907 Supplies and Services
	ENVT 918 Pest Control
	ENVT 919 Cemeteries
	ENVT 920 Bowling Greens
	ENVT 921 School Grounds
	ENVT 924


